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More ruining of local countryside
Sent from Mail for Windows

From: External Email for Local Plans
Sent: 06 December 2022 09:39
To: 
Subject: RE: Land in South Staffordshire
Dear Kathryn
Thank you for your email, however we are unable to record it as a representation as it is
considered discriminatory against a legally recognised ethnic group.
If you wish to reframe your comments against the planning merits/issues in relation of the
allocation of Gypsy and Traveller sites we will be happy to record it as duly made.
Kind regards
Karen
Local Plans Team

From: Kathryn Mottram < > 
Sent: 12 November 2022 09:18
To: External Email for Local Plans <localplans@sstaffs.gov.uk>
Subject: Land in South Staffordshire

I am absolutely appalled that the South Staffordshire region has got to lose some of its beautiful countryside to “traveller” sites. Its dreadful. What on earth do these people contribute to soc
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I am absolutely appalled that the South Staffordshire region has got to lose some of its beautiful
countryside to “traveller” sites. Its dreadful. 

 We don’t have much
precious countryside left what with the government telling us that we have got to build more
homes, go green and build wind/solar farms (another needless blot on the countryside} and
apparently we need more factories/business parks to boost the economy!!!!! All this means that
our green belt is getting smaller and smaller.
Put any “travellers” on brownfield sites then there is no need to wreck our beautiful countryside
anymore.
Kathryn Mottram
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